
USDA Food Safety & Inspection Service
 
Freedom of Information Act Requests received: March 1, 2010 to March 31, 2010
 

Request Number Request Received Requester Name 

FOIA-2010-00182 2010-03-01 Krantz, Kathleen (Greater Omaha Packing Co., Inc.) 

Request Text: A copy of information and materials provided in response to FOIA case number 2010-00170. 

FOIA-2010-00183 2010-03-01 Christensen, Wendy (Canadian Food Inspection Agency) 

Request Text: A copy of the investigative file for a food recall on August 25, 2007, involving TOPPS Meats. 

FOIA-2010-00184 2010-03-02 Swift, Brenna 

Request Text: A copy of the FSIS Freedom of Information Act Logs. 

FOIA-2010-00185 2010-03-01 Peterson, Nicholas (New Mexico State University) 

Request Text: A copy of the Memorandum of Interview (MOI) dated January 27, 2010, from the Front Line Supervisor to the Denver District Office concerning humane handling of livestock 
at establishment #34399 M/P-34399, as well as a copy of the 2009 DVMS report covering the plant's review. 

FOIA-2010-00186 2010-03-02 McClure, Stephanie (Bonner Kiernan Trebach & Crociata LLP) 

Request Text: A copy of records on ground beef patties, tested by the OSEL on or about July 17, 2007, in Athens, Georgia. 

FOIA-2010-00187 2010-03-02 Strunk, Suzanne (Roma Gourmet Foods, LLC) 

Request Text: A copy of all inspection records for the month of January 2010, pertaining to Roma Gourmet Foods, LLC (also known as Roma Sausage Company). 

FOIA-2010-00188 2010-03-05 Custer, Carl S. 

Request Text: A copy of records regarding the decision to permit BPI’s low temperature rendered beef tissue, also known as "Finely Textured Beef," as an ingredient in ground beef, 
chopped beef, or hamburger. 

FOIA-2010-00189 2010-03-05 Custer, Carl S. 

Request Text: A copy of records pertaining to any processed ingredients similar to BPI's "Finely Textured Beef" that FSIS has characterized as “chopped fresh and/or frozen beef” under 9 
CFR 319.15 (a) & (b). 

FOIA-2010-00190 2010-03-05 Custer, Carl S. 

Request Text: A copy of records listing the ingredients for seasonings, binders, and extenders permitted in beef patties under 9 CFR 319.15 (c). 

FOIA-2010-00191 2010-03-05 Eisnitz, Gail (Humane Farming Association) 

Request Text: A copy of e-mail correspondence for 15 District Veterinary Medical Specialists for the months of January and February 2010. 

FOIA-2010-00192 2010-03-05 McCoy, Earnest G. 

Request Text: A copy of the Consumer Complaint Monitoring System case number 2009-1269. 

FOIA-2010-00193 2010-03-09 Teague, Donald 

Request Text: A copy of the Consumer Complaint Monitoring System case number 2010-0015. 

FOIA-2010-00194 2010-03-09 Stevens, Dan 

Request Text: A copy of inspection records for the largest hog and poultry slaughter facilities in the United States. 
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USDA Food Safety & Inspection Service
 
Freedom of Information Act Requests received: March 1, 2010 to March 31, 2010
 

Request Number	 Request Received Requester Name 

FOIA-2010-00195	 2010-03-09 Petersan, Paul (The Humane Society of the U.S.) 

Request Text:	 A copy of any and all records pertaining to FSIS inspection of slaughter facilities (including but not limited to slaughter inspection reports, memoranda of interviews) 
concerning the following federally inspected slaughter facilities in Ohio: 

1. 18297 Bellisio Foods, Inc., 100 East Broadway St., Jackson, Ohio 45640 
2. 6785 Bob Evans Farms, Inc., 640 Birch Road, Xenia, Ohio 45385 
3. 6807 Bob Evans Farms, Inc., 363 Green Valley Road, Bidwell, Ohio 45614 
4. 15724 Case Farms of Ohio, Inc., 1818 County Rd 160, Winesburg, Ohio 44690 
5. 34672 Clouse’s Custom Butchering, 9542 W. Country Rd. 59, Carey, Ohio 43316 
6. 34114 E. R. Boliantz Co., Inc., 1535 Cleveland Avenue, Ashland, Ohio 44805 
7. 20604 Gerber’s Poultry, Inc., 5889 Kidron Rd., Kidron, Ohio 44636 
8. 21054 Herman Falter Packing Company, 384 Greenlawn Avenue, Columbus, Ohio 43223 
9. 34287 Huismann’s Poultry, 105 S. Sycamore Street, Harrison, Ohio 45030 
10. 818 J. H. Rough Packing Company, 4413 W. Bogart Road, Sandusky, Ohio 44870 
11. 1664 Kah and Company Incorporated, 728 Keller Drive, Wapakoneta, Ohio 45895 
12. 19846 Kah and Company Incorporated, 728 Keller Drive, Wapakoneta, Ohio 45895 
13. 18691 Landes Fresh Meats, Inc., 9476 Haber Rd., Clayton, Ohio 45315 
14. 19375 Lewis Turkey Farm, Inc., 961 Thurman Road, Oak Hill, Ohio 45656 
15. 34569 Ohio Farms Packing Co., Ltd. 2416 E. West Salem Road, Creston, Ohio 44217 
16. 8193 Park Poultry, Inc., 1925 30th Street NE, Canton, Ohio 44705-2598 
17. 970 Park Poultry, Inc., 1925 30th Street NE, Canton, Ohio 44705-2598 
18. 372 Pioneer Packing Company, 510 Napoleon Road, Bowling Green, Ohio 43402 
19. 21572 Robert Winners Sons, Inc., 8544 State Route 705, Yorkshire, Ohio 45388 
20. 5814 S & G Meats Inc., 200 Hanthorn Road, Lima, Ohio 45804 
21. 2579 S & S Meat Purveyors, Inc., 156 South Ohio Avenue, Columbus, Ohio 43205 
22. 1750 Tri-State Beef, 2124 Baymiller St., Cincinnati, Ohio 45214 
23. 19893 White Feather Meats, 14079 Cleveland Rd., Creston, Ohio 44217 
24. 1209 Whitewater Processing Company, 10964 Campbell Rd., Harrison, Ohio 45030 
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USDA Food Safety & Inspection Service
 
Freedom of Information Act Requests received: March 1, 2010 to March 31, 2010
 

Request Number Request Received Requester Name 

FOIA-2010-00196 2010-03-11 Petersan, Paul (The Humane Society of the U.S.) 

Request Text: A copy of the Performance Based Inspection System (PBIS) records of noncompliance reports for the following federally inspected slaughter facilities in Ohio: 

1. 18297 Bellisio Foods, Inc., 100 East Broadway St., Jackson, Ohio 45640 
2. 6785 Bob Evans Farms, Inc., 640 Birch Road, Xenia, Ohio 45385 
3. 6807 Bob Evans Farms, Inc., 363 Green Valley Road, Bidwell, Ohio 45614 
4. 15724 Case Farms of Ohio, Inc., 1818 County Rd 160, Winesburg, Ohio 44690 
5. 34672 Clouse’s Custom Butchering, 9542 W. Country Rd. 59, Carey, Ohio 43316 
6. 34114 E. R. Boliantz Co., Inc., 1535 Cleveland Avenue, Ashland, Ohio 44805 
7. 20604 Gerber’s Poultry, Inc., 5889 Kidron Rd., Kidron, Ohio 44636 
8. 21054 Herman Falter Packing Company, 384 Greenlawn Avenue, Columbus, Ohio 43223 
9. 34287 Huismann’s Poultry, 105 S. Sycamore Street, Harrison, Ohio 45030 
10. 818 J. H. Rough Packing Company, 4413 W. Bogart Road, Sandusky, Ohio 44870 
11. 1664 Kah and Company Incorporated, 728 Keller Drive, Wapakoneta, Ohio 45895 
12. 19846 Kah and Company Incorporated, 728 Keller Drive, Wapakoneta, Ohio 45895 
13. 18691 Landes Fresh Meats, Inc., 9476 Haber Rd., Clayton, Ohio 45315 
14. 19375 Lewis Turkey Farm, Inc., 961 Thurman Road, Oak Hill, Ohio 45656 
15. 34569 Ohio Farms Packing Co., Ltd. 2416 E. West Salem Road, Creston, Ohio 44217 
16. 8193 Park Poultry, Inc., 1925 30th Street NE, Canton, Ohio 44705-2598 
17. 970 Park Poultry, Inc., 1925 30th Street NE, Canton, Ohio 44705-2598 
18. 372 Pioneer Packing Company, 510 Napoleon Road, Bowling Green, Ohio 43402 
19. 21572 Robert Winners Sons, Inc., 8544 State Route 705, Yorkshire, Ohio 45388 
20. 5814 S & G Meats Inc., 200 Hanthorn Road, Lima, Ohio 45804 
21. 2579 S & S Meat Purveyors, Inc., 156 South Ohio Avenue, Columbus, Ohio 43205 
22. 1750 Tri-State Beef, 2124 Baymiller St., Cincinnati, Ohio 45214 
23. 19893 White Feather Meats, 14079 Cleveland Rd., Creston, Ohio 44217 
24. 1209 Whitewater Processing Company, 10964 Campbell Rd., Harrison, Ohio 45030 

Page 3 / 7 



USDA Food Safety & Inspection Service
 
Freedom of Information Act Requests received: March 1, 2010 to March 31, 2010
 

Request Number Request Received Requester Name 

FOIA-2010-00197 2010-03-11 Nelson, Miranda (United Food and Commercial Workers) 

Request Text: A copy of records for the period January 1, 2006, to the present, entered into the FSIS Data Warehouse on the number of noncompliance records written for each of the 
following plants, the regulations for which the plant was out of compliance, and the procedures noted by the inspector: 

1. 360-P360 Clougherty Packing, Vernon, California 
2. 360C-P360C Clougherty Packing, Vernon, California 
3. P1265 V alley Fresh Inc., Turlock, California 
4. 6002-P6002 Provena Foods, Lathrop, California 
5. 6092-P6092 Saag's Products, San Leandro, California 
6. 199C-P199C Hormel, Stockton, California 
7. 199G-P6620 Hormel, Tucker, Georgia 
8. 199O-P199O Osceola Foods Inc., Osceola, Iowa 
9. 6829A-P6829A Burke Corporation, Nevada, Iowa 
10. 199R-P199R Hormel, Algona, Iowa 
11. 199V-P199V Hormel, Knoxville, Iowa 
12. 6829-P6829 Burke Corporation, Ames, Iowa 
13. 1774 Fort Dodge Foods, Ft. Dodge, Iowa 
14. 1992-P18769 Rochelle Foods, Rochelle, Illinois 
15. 214-P5529 Dold Foods Inc., Wichita, Kansas 
16. 7000-P7000 Alma Foods, Alma, Kansas 
17. 199-P223 Hormel, Austin, Minnesota 
18. 3254 Geo. A. Hormel & Co., Austin, Minnesota 
19. P7760 Jennie-O Turkey Store, Willmar, Minnesota 
20. P551-18866 Jennie-O Turkey Store, Willmar, Minnesota 
21. P579 Jennie-O Turkey Store, Faribault, Minnesota 
22. P544 Jennie-O Turkey Store, Melrose, Minnesota 
23. P403-27266 West Central Turkeys, Pelican Rapids, Minnesota 
24. P19299-19299 Jennie-O Turkey Store, Montevideo, Minnesota 
25. 687 Albert Lea Select Foods, Albert Lea, Minnesota 
26. 15835-P15835 Dan's Prize, Long Prairie, Minnesota 
27. 15835A-P15835A Dan's Prize, Browerville, Minnesota 
28. 1879-P1879 Lloyd's Barbeque Company, Mendota Heights, Minnesota 
29. 199N-P4240 Hormel, Fremont, Nebraska 
30. P190-190 Jennie-O Turkey Store, Barron, Wisconsin 
31. 199W-P6858 Hormel, Beloit, Wisconsin 

FOIA-2010-00198 2010-03-16 Fuxan, Leslie (The Barbknecht Firm) 

Request Text: A copy of records regarding the rejection of poultry products at the Nestles Prepared Foods Solon, Ohio, and Springville, Utah, locations from January 1, 2007, to February 
28, 2010, to include the following: 

1. FSIS noncompliance records issued referencing adulterated products containing chicken; 
2. Any notices of receipt of adulterated or misbranded product issued for products received at either of these facilities relating to adulterated products containing chicken; 
3. Any poultry condemnation certificates issued for products that were delivered to or from either of these facilities; and 
4. Any records documenting Nestles Food Product's failure to properly inspect poultry products in its manufacturing processes at these facilities. 
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USDA Food Safety & Inspection Service
 
Freedom of Information Act Requests received: March 1, 2010 to March 31, 2010
 

Request Number 

FOIA-2010-00199 

Request Received 

2010-03-16 

Requester Name 

Fuxan, Leslie (The Barbknecht Firm) 

Request Text: A copy of records regarding the inspection and condemnation of poultry products manufactured and shipped by Pilgrim's Pride Corporation, to include following: 

1. FSIS noncompliance record number 0022-2008-13293; 
2. Notice of receipt of adulterated or misbranded product dated December 9, 2008, regarding product shipped by Pilgrim's Pride Corp. in Waco, Texas to Nestles Prepared 
Foods in Springville. UT; 
3. Communications between the FSIS and Pilgrim's Pride and/or Nestles Prepared Foods relating to the adulterated chicken which is the subject of the noncompliance 
record number 0022-2008-13293; 
4. Any ingredient statements relating to the chicken products condemned and referred to in noncompliance record number 0022-2008-13293; 
5. Any documents relating to sampling of the chicken products condemned, referenced in noncompliance record number 0022-2008-13293; 
6. Any documents relating to the inspection that led to the issuance of the notice of receipt of adulterated or misbranded product and referred to in noncompliance record 
number 0022-2008-13293; 
7. Any documents that identify lot numbers or other references to the portion of the chicken which was classified as adulterated or contaminated and referenced by the 
notice of receipt of adulterated or misbranded product dated December 9, 2008, and referenced in noncompliance record number 0022-2008-13293; 
8. Any photographs of the plastic pieces and product referenced in the notice of receipt of adulterated or misbranded product and referenced in noncompliance record 
numbers 0022-200, 8-13293; 
9. Any poultry condemnation certificates issued in connection with the condemned product referenced in noncompliance record number 0022-2008-13293; and 
10. Any documentation relating to the destruction of chicken products condemned under the noncompliance record or Receipt of Adulterated or Misbranded Product and 
referenced in noncompliance record number 0022-2008-13293. 

FOIA-2010-00200 2010-03-17 Pajardo, Florence (Starn, O'Toole, Marcus & Fisher) 

Request Text: A copy of all records concerning complaints from the public regarding salmonella poisoning for the period beginning January 2000 to the present, to include the following: 

1. Reports of salmonella poisoning (and/or suspected salmonella poisoning) linked to chicken and/or frozen foods made by Pierre Foods, including, but not limited to frozen 
chicken; 
2. Information concerning the source of the suspected contaminated food; and 
3. Reports of salmonella poisoning (and/or suspected salmonella poisoning) linked to food purchased at Costco. 

FOIA-2010-00201 2010-03-17 Dininny, Shannon (The Associated Press) 

Request Text: A copy of records that show the number of inspectors and the number of inspections handled at federally inspected meat and poultry plants from January 1, 2000, to the 
present. 

FOIA-2010-00202 2010-03-18 Sherman, Daniel 

Request Text: A copy of names, mailing addresses and e-maIl addresses of food plants and establishments inspected by FSIS and the names, addresses, and e-mail addresses of all 
FSIS inspectors. 

FOIA-2010-00203 2010-03-19 Bullett, Tracy (Tabner, Ryan and Keniry, LLP) 

Request Text: A copy of all records pertaining to the facts and circumstances involving the November 2009 E. coli O157:H7 outbreak from the Fairbanks Farm. 

FOIA-2010-00204 2010-03-19 Weir, Robert (Government Liaison Services, Inc.) 

Request Text: A copy of all electronic logs or databases listing all label approvals issued by FSIS for the period December 1, 2009, through February 28, 2010, to include the label 
approval number, plant establishment number, product name, and approval date. 

FOIA-2010-00205 2010-03-19 Colson, Louisa 

Request Text: A copy of information and materials provided in response to FOIA case number 2010-00166. 
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USDA Food Safety & Inspection Service
 
Freedom of Information Act Requests received: March 1, 2010 to March 31, 2010
 

Request Number Request Received Requester Name 

FOIA-2010-00206 2010-03-22 Eisnitz, Gail (Humane Farming Association) 

Request Text: A copy of documents provided to FSIS by the organization Farm Sanctuary of Watkins Glen, New York, beginning February 19 through March 20, 2010, to include all 
hand-delivered, mailed, Fedexed, or emailed petitions for pigs and other downed animals, and petitions for rulemaking. 

FOIA-2010-00207 2010-03-26 Reudelhuber, Matt 

Request Text: A copy of records related to administrative actions between January 1, 2008, and December 30, 2009, against Bushway Packing, Inc., Grand Isle, VT for violations of the 
humane slaughter and handling regulations (ISP Code 04C02), to include the following: 

1. Noncompliance records, notices of intended enforcement, notices of suspension, and letters of warning issued to Bushway Packing, Inc., Grand Isle, VT or their agents; 
2. All communications concerning Bushway Packing, Inc., Grand Isle, VT, between FSIS and other divisions within USDA, or between FSIS and Bushway Packing, Inc., 
Grand Isle, VT or their agents; 
3. All communications between FSIS other divisions within USDA, and state or federal congressional delegations and staff, regarding Bushway Packing, Inc., Grand Isle, VT 
or their agents; and 
4. Copies of all complaints from FSIS inspectors, other USDA staff, or state agencies regarding Bushway Packing, Inc., Grand Isle, VT or their agents. 

FOIA-2010-00208 2010-03-24 Jones, Dena (Animal Welfare Institute) 

Request Text: A copy of records related to administrative actions between January 1, 2009, and December 31, 2009, for violations of the humane slaughter and handling regulations (ISP 
Code 04C02) under the Humane Methods of Slaughter Act for White House Packing Company, Establishment #09199Ml. 

FOIA-2010-00209 2010-03-24 Jones, Dena (Animal Welfare Institute) 

Request Text: A copy of records related to administrative actions between January 1, 2009, and December 31, 2009, for violations of the humane slaughter and handling regulations (ISP 
Code 04C02) under the Humane Methods of Slaughter Act for West Missouri Beef, Establishment #05821M. 

FOIA-2010-00210 2010-03-24 Jones, Dena (Animal Welfare Institute) 

Request Text: A copy of records related to administrative actions between January 1, 2009, and December 31, 2009, for violations of the humane slaughter and handling regulations (ISP 
Code 04C02) under the Humane Methods of Slaughter Act for Tyson Fresh Meats, Establishment 00245LM. 

FOIA-2010-00211 2010-03-24 Jones, Dena (Animal Welfare Institute) 

Request Text: A copy of records related to administrative actions between January 1, 2009, and December 31, 2009, for violations of the humane slaughter and handling regulations (ISP 
Code 04C02) under the Humane Methods of Slaughter Act for Tyson Fresh Meats, Establishment 00244LM. 

FOIA-2010-00212 2010-03-24 Jones, Dena (Animal Welfare Institute) 

Request Text: A copy of records related to administrative actions between January 1, 2009, and December 31, 2009, for violations of the humane slaughter and handling regulations (ISP 
Code 04C02) under the Humane Methods of Slaughter Act for Sunray Quality Meats, Establishment 34082M. 

FOIA-2010-00213 2010-03-24 Jones, Dena (Animal Welfare Institute) 

Request Text: A copy of records related to administrative actions between January 1, 2009, and December 31, 2009, for violations of the humane slaughter and handling regulations (ISP 
Code 04C02) under the Humane Methods of Slaughter Act for Stagno's Meat, Establishment 02875M. 

FOIA-2010-00214 2010-03-26 Sykes, Keisha (Olsson Frank Weeda Terman Bode Matz PC) 

Request Text: A copy of information and materials provided in response to FOIA case number 2010-00180. 

FOIA-2010-00215 2010-03-31 Jackson, Terrance 

Request Text: A copy of records pertaining to FSIS job announcement FSIS-MMP-2009-0982 (Program Analyst) and FSIS-MMP-2010-0290 (Human Resource Specialist Employee 
Relations) and the standards used to determine capability of applicants referred for selection, including the scoring, ranking and interviewing of all candidates on the best 
qualified list in the competitions for the positions. 
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USDA Food Safety & Inspection Service
 
Freedom of Information Act Requests received: March 1, 2010 to March 31, 2010
 

Request Number Request Received Requester Name 

FOIA-2010-00217 2010-03-30 Davis, Jason (Reid Davis LLP) 

Request Text: A copy of any and all records maintained by FSIS concerning McKenna Brothers, Inc. 

FOIA-2010-00218 2010-03-30 Howell, Elena (Hogan & Hartson) 

Request Text: A copy of all records and attachments released regarding the grievance filed by the American Federation of Government Employees relating to overtime pay for donning 
and doffing activities. 

FOIA-2010-00219 2010-03-29 Bowling, Dana 

Request Text: Records related to the ammonia discharge and /or resultant food contamination that occurred at the Americold facility. 

Total: 37 
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